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TO: Chairman Peter M. Lake
Commissioner Will McAdams
Commissioner Lori Cobos
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty
Commissioner Kathleen Jackson

All Parties of Reco
FROM: Stephen Journea mission Counsel
DATE: 8 September 2022
RE: September 15, 2022 Open Meeting — Item No. 20

Docket No. 52195; SOAH Docket No. 473-21-2606 — Application of El Paso
Electric Company to Change Rates

A proposed order filed in the above-referenced docket is posted for consideration and
action by the Commission. If the Commission adopts the proposal for decision, I recommend the
following changes to the Commission’s order.

Proposed finding of fact 30 should be modified for accuracy.

30. In SOAH Order No. 4 filed on August, 23, 2021, the SOAH ALIJs granted
motions to intervene filed by the United States Department of Defense and
all other Federal Executive Agencies and the following entities collectively
known as the Rate 41 group: Ysleta Independent School District (ISD), El
Paso ISD, Socorro ISD, Clint ISD, San Elizario ISD, Fabens ISD, Anthony
ISD, Canutillo ISD, Tornillo ISD, El Paso County, the Housing Authority
of the City of El Paso, El Paso County Housing Authority, the Region 19
Education Service Center, and the El Paso County Community College
District.

Additionally, the Commission should delegate to the Office of Policy and Docket
Management the authority to modify the order to conform to the Citation and Style Guide for the
Public Utility Commission of Texas and to make other non-substantive changes to the order for
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such matters as capitalization, spelling, grammar, punctuation, style, correction of numbering, and
readability.

W Office 365
g:\cadm\memos\journeay's open meeting memos\2022-09-15 open meeting\52195 commission counsel memo.docx

Page 2 of 2



